
http://www.blackvault.com/


C00017801 
" . . .. 

.. 
13 October 1967 

' ' ..... 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chic!, Specinl Activities Divioion 

FROM 

SUBJECT 

AC /Special Operations Branch 

: Emergency Session of~ation.al 
Mobilb.ation. at WSP Oi!ices , 

. 

I' 

l .. Re!erenc.e is made to my memo1·andum submitted on 
11 October 1967 ~nd relative to the Su.bject suprn. Baaed on the 
information contained therein an intermittent surveillance .,.,as con­
ducted upon the suspect preuliees~ 

,.,· 2. The ·.collowi.n.~ registrations were recorded !ron'l auto-
mobiles observed parked in the immediate vicinity of the v.·sp o£ficelS: 
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3. Other vehicular registr~•tions recorded byt whose o•·.·ncrs 
oi record 'have not as yet been dctcrmb1etl r..re ns follows: 
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5. The results of approprinte indices searches ,;:ill be 
pt·on1.ptly !orwarded upon receipt. 

. ._ __ ''!•., n rar utu•rmw 
.Acting Chief 

Special Cpcrllticns Brilnch 

.:WM;tJIIilt.l s t 
13 October 1967/ cc: Project MERRIJ\1ACJ1/ chrono 
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